From: Rebecca Pons

To: Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly

Subject: Revised 30-015-42126

Date: Friday, September 04, 2015 10:53:58 AM
Attachments: Devon Cotton Draw 10 Fed .pdf - Adobe Acrobat Pro.pdf

Good morning,

Heather; thank you for pointing out the additional 4th page. | have removed this page. The correct
verbiage is now in place on the correct placement of the 4t page, in that we are backfilling the
current excavation to the depth of 18”, lining, backfilling with a layer of topsoil, completing with like
surface material and restoring surface to grade.

Per your request: | will notify you of field sample results for the sidewalls of the East and South Walls
respectively. If for some reason, | am >1000 mg/kg on Cl constituents, | will notify each of you for an
exception.

Thank Yow

Rebecca Pons

Safety & Environmental Solutions, Inc.
703 East Clinton Street

Hobbs, NM 88240

Office: (575) 397-0510
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